SITE NUMBER: WA-V-324

ADDRESS: 7 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Elizabeth A. Shupp, 866/37, private
BUILDING DATE: late 19th century, early 20th century

7 Cumberland Street is a north-facing, two-and-a-half-story,
five-bay, brick, freestanding, residential structure. The
building, which is set directly at the public-right-of-way, is laid
in an orange brick set in black mortar in a running bond. There is
a large, two-story, flat-roof bay at the northeast corner of the
structure. The cross-gable roof of the main body of the house is
covered with artificial roll and has a bracketed cornice and a
single chimney. The entrance is located in the center bay and is
protected by a hipped-roof porch that extends from the bay window
to the other end of the building. The glazed and paneled door is
surmounted by a single-light transom. Windows are set in stone
segmental arches and are double-hung, one-over-one sash. The
building has a two-story rear ell with a one-story addition. The
yard contains a detached garage.

According to a history of the site prepared for the Clear
Spring Historical Society by George Boyd, this building is on
original 1lot 55 which was first sold by Martin Myer to Barry
Nynemacher in 1825. A structure of a different configuration from
the extant structure is noted on the 1877 map. The property was
then owned by Mrs. Dodds. The 1922 Sanborn map indicates the
existing building as 32 Cumberland. Based on the style and
construction materials of the building, it was probably built at
the turn of the century.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic

Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,




Wh-V-32Y

and falls within the Historic Period Theme of Architecture,
Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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